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‘ - KET NO. 11005711 : '
Hearing Docket boc R ‘ 02&3&

From: lenore217@peoplepc.com

Sent: ‘ Friday, May 16, 2008 6:40 PM
To: Hearing Docket

Subject: Energy Solutions Import License Application IW023 )

Attn: Nuclear Regulatory Commission

- Please do not allow foreign countries to import their nuclear waste to the United States. We will eventually suffer from
excessive radioactive waste. Prevent this crisis while you can.

Thank you,

Lenore T. Stringer

217 Little Turtle Way

Murfreesboro, TN 37127-7116 DOCKETED
‘ . : USNRC

May 19, 2008 (8:55am)
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Received: from mail2.nrc.gov (148.184.176.43) by OWMSO01.nrc.gov
(148.184.100.43) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.0.751.0; Fri, 16 May 2008
18:44:29 -0400

X-lronport-1D: mail2

X-SBRS: 2.7

X-MID: 15937568

X-lronPort-Anti-Spam-Filtered: true

X-lronPort-Anti-Spam-Result:

AroAAA+rLUjRVIILf2dsb2JhbAATglgFUoFIBWSGf30BAQsFAgYHEZFTiVO

X-lronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="4.27,499,1204520400";

d="scan'208,217",a="15937568"

Received: from smtpauth15.mail.atl.earthlink. net ([209.86.89.75]) by
mail2.nrc.gov with ESMTP; 16 May 2008 18:44:29 -0400
Received: from [4.152.159.168] (helo=computer) by
smtpauth15.mail.atl.earthlink.net with esmtpa (Exim 4.67) (envelope-from
<lenore217@peoplepc.com>) id 1Jx8f5-00040U-K9 for hearingdocket@nrc.gov; Fri,
16 May 2008 18:44:28 -0400 ’
Message-ID: <OOOaO108b7a5$cb539b00$a89f9804@computer>
From: <lenore217@peoplepc.com> .

To: <hearingdocket@nrc.gov> B

Subject: Energy Solutions Import License Apphcatlon IW023

Date: Fri, 16 May 2008 17:40:07 -0500
MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;

: boundary="----=_NextPart_000_0007_01C8B77B. E18AF5AO"

X-Priority: 3

X-MSMail-Priority: Normal !

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 6.00.2800.1106

X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MlmeOLE V6 00.2800.1106

- X-ELNK-Trace:

edbi1cbdaa57ee15767fbdf1eff129a794c2f1 2542330946042%1 41 59b340bb9c07e38222226d58
a350badd9bab72f9c350badd9bab72f9c350badd9bab72f9c

X-Originating-IP: 4.152.159.168

Return-Path: lenore217@peoplepc.com



